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kevin Lawrence

From: "webmaster" <webmaster@hanhamplayers.org>
To: <webmaster@hanhamplayers.org>
Sent: 16 November 2005 17:49

Subject: Fw: Annie

----- Original Message -----

From: Sharon L

To: info@hanhamplayers.org

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2005 2:10 PM
Subject: Annie

Dear Players
Whilst visiting your web site | read with interest the Rose Bowl critique.

| was a member of the audience that same evening and fail to comprehend the comments
made by the adjudicator.

| would like to congratulate the whole cast for a first rate performance. | thoroughly enjoyed
the show and thought the girl who played Annie was simply amazing, her singing voice was
fantastic. | was not alone in my thoughts as this was the consensus of opinion during the
interval.

| also thought on the night what clever scenery transition, | acknowledge that a few times it
probably took a little longer but it never detracted from the whole performance.

Well done to all of you.

Sharon L
A delighted & satisfied member of the audience and hope to see many more productions.

16/11/2005



